THE GOVENRMENT’S RESPONSES TO COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS

RFP: DTFR53-07-R-00005

1.  Could the Project Director and the Contract Administrator share the duties of the Part 219 & Part 40 Subject Matter Expert? 

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE:
Yes, the Project Director and Contract Administrator can share the duties of Part 219 & Part 40 Subject Matter Expert
2.  Could the DABFT also be counted as one of the forensic toxicologists?
GOVERNMENT RESPONSE:
The Diplomate of the American Board of Forensic Toxicologists (DABFT) can count as one of the forensic toxicologist.
3.  In responding to this RFP, should we use the solicitation number, or is there a Contract number associated with this RFP? 

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE:
Use the assigned solicitation number: DTFR53-07-R-00005.
4.  We serve as MRO for several Railroad companies.  Will these prior relationships require reevaluation on our part should (we) be selected as FRA's contractor? 

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE:
The successful offeror must recuse themselves from the audit function under the contract for any railroads for which they currently provide MRO services.  After contract award, the successful offeror will be prohibited from adding any new railroads to those currently held for MRO Services.

5.  Please elaborate on the prohibition against a relationship with the FRA's Post-Accident Testing laboratory.  Specifically, would such a prohibition extend to a relationship/use of a laboratory that contractor uses in support of its client program administration?
GOVERNMENT RESPONSE:
The Government is not concerned with any current or potential use of Quest Laboratory.  The concern is regarding any financial affiliation with Quest Laboratories that would result in a financial gain.
